RECORD OF MOTIONS AND VOTES PUBLISHED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BLOOMINGTON, ILLINOIS

The Council convened in regular Session in the Council Chambers, City Hall Building, at 7:00 p.m., Monday, December 9, 2013.

The Meeting was opened by Pledging Allegiance to the Flag followed by moment of silent prayer.

The Meeting was called to order by the Mayor who directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following members answered present:

Aldermen: Judy Stearns, Mboka Mwilambwe, Kevin Lower, David Sage, Robert Fazzini, Jennifer McDade, Scott Black, Karen Schmidt, Jim Fruin and Mayor Tari Renner.

City Manager David Hales, City Clerk Tracey Covert, and Asst. Corporate Counsel Rosalee Dodson were also present.

Staff absent: Todd Greenburg, Corporation Counsel.

The following was presented:

Item 7A. Council Proceedings of November 25, 2013.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the reading of the minutes of the previous Council Proceedings of November 25, 2013 be dispensed with and the minutes approved as printed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7B. Bills and Payroll.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Bills and Payroll be allowed and the orders drawn on the Treasurer for the various amounts as funds are available.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7C. Appointments to the Property Maintenance Review Board, the Building Board of Review and Reappointment to the Historic Preservation Commission.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Appointments and Reappointment be approved.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7D. Council Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2014.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Council Meeting dates be approved with the exception that the second meeting in December be held on December 15, 2014.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7E. Ratification of Contract with Police Benevolent Labor Committee - Telecommunicators for the period of May 1, 2011 through April 30, 2014.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Contract be ratified.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7F. Suspension of Ordinances to Allow Consumption of Alcohol at Miller Park Pavilion on March 29, 2014.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Ordinance be passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7G. Suspension of Ordinances to Allow Consumption of Alcohol at Miller Park Pavilion on November 22, 2014.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Ordinance be passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7H. Request for an expansion of premises by TVEO Corporation, d/b/a Eric's Mini Mart & Restaurant, located at 903 W. Wood St., requesting an RAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week, said expansion to the restaurant 1,840 sq. ft. into the area f/k/a the Mini Mart.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the request for an expansion of premises by TVEO Corporation, d/b/a Eric's Mini Mart & Restaurant, located at 903 W. Wood St., requesting an RAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week, said expansion to the restaurant 1,840 sq. ft. into the area f/k/a the Mini Mart be approved.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7I. A Resolution Establishing Prevailing Wages to be Paid to Laborers, Workers and Mechanics Engaged in Public Works with the City of Bloomington.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Resolution be adopted.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7J. Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of Groundwater as a Potable Water Supply at property located at 606 N. Clinton St.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Ordinance be passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7K. Lake Bloomington Lease Transfer Petition for Lot 2, Block 25 of Camp Potawatomie, from Michael T. Reuter and Monique E. Reuter, to Thomas E. Hettinger.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Lake Lease be approved and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7L. Lake Bloomington Lease Transfer Petition for Lot 7 and the west half of Lot 6, of Peoria Pointe from Kenneth C. Browning and Carol W. Browning, to Eric and Kelly Ekstam.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the Lake Lease be approved and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 8A. Approval of 2013 Tax Levy in the amount of \$23,219,066.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Schmidt that the 2013 Tax Levy be approved and the Ordinance passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 8B. Solid Waste Program and Text Amendment to Chapter 21. Refuse.

Motion by Alderman Black, seconded by Alderman Sage that the amended Text Amendment be approved and the Ordinance passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Lower, Fazzini, Sage, and Black.

Nays: Alderman Fruin.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 8C. Downtown Bloomington Strategy.

Motion by Alderman Schmidt, seconded by Alderman McDade that the Downtown Bloomington Strategy be accepted and the Resolution adopted.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Black.

Nays: Aldermen Lower and Stearns.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 8D. Downtown Hotel Feasibility Study.

Motion by Alderman McDade, seconded by Alderman Fazzini that the Agreement with HVS for a hotel feasibility study in the amount of \$30,000 be approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Fazzini, Sage, and Black.

Nays: Aldermen Lower, Stearns and Fruin.

Motion carried.

Motion by Alderman McDade, seconded by Alderman Schmidt, that the meeting be adjourned. Time: 8:25 p.m.

Motion carried.

Tracey Covert City Clerk